

# NPHL/Ambulatory Surgery Center Specimen Collection Workgroup

**Friday, March 25, 2022 @ 7:30-8:30 AM**

<https://unmc.zoom.us/j/98289227168?pwd=OVVXNHNsT0JGNTRMM3daazhKMWhYQT09>

Mobile One Tab: +16699006833,,98289227168# US

## Webinar Etiquette:

- **Use your video camera whenever you can**
- **Raise your hand feature to get our attention**

## MEETING Agenda

<b>Call to Order</b>	Karen
<b>Review minutes &amp; approve agenda</b>	Minutes sent out to be reviewed
<b>Knowledge Center Training &amp; Drill</b>	No Updates
<b>ASC Website?</b>	Would this be useful? Could post minutes, goals, etc. <a href="http://www.nphl.org">www.nphl.org</a> , menu “Chemical Terrorism” post agenda, minutes, AAR Report
<b>ASC Contact List</b>	Review list and report the emails which bounced. Need help with phone call to that facility. Locations need to be called will be emailed
<b>Annual Preparedness Training</b>	Introduce Keith Hansen, Center for Preparedness
<b>Full Scale Exercise Spring 2022</b>	Discussions needed: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Date Change-May 13 Save the Date</li> <li>2. Location – UNMC, MERRT possible VA</li> <li>3. Volunteers – Planning subcommittee includes Becky Bailey, Patty Gould, Patty Schmidt (Rita &amp; Jan in background?)</li> <li>4. Trainings <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. General planning ExPlan</li> <li>b. Registration – Patient to complete survey</li> <li>c. Urine collection</li> <li>d. Blood collection</li> <li>e. Exit strategy &amp; Cleanup</li> </ol> </li> <li>5. Hotwash – put together AAR</li> </ol>
<b>Start Real Event CoVID19 AAR Report</b>	Still working on
<b>Drills, Exercises at ASC Facilities</b>	Drills and Exercises at your facility? Inspections?

<b>Future Training Other Comments, Concerns, Questions</b>	Future training or speakers? Medical Reserve Corp or Clinical Laboratory Science Program, Other ideas?
<b>Adjourn</b>	<b>Next meeting Friday April 22 @ 7:30am</b>